

If no claim of confidentiality accompanies the submission when EPA receives it, EPA will make it available to the public without further notice to the person making comments.

Dated: November 12, 2014.

Christopher Grundler,
Director, Office of Transportation and Air Quality, Office of Air and Radiation.
 [FR Doc. 2014-27801 Filed 11-21-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

FCC To Hold Special Commission Meeting; Friday, October 24, 2014

October 17, 2014.
 The Federal Communications Commission will hold a Special Commission Meeting on the subject listed below on Friday, October 24, 2014. The meeting is scheduled to

commence at 2:30 p.m. in Room TW-C305, at 445 12th Street SW., Washington, DC.

| Item No. | Bureau | Subject |
|----------|-------------------|---|
| 1 | ENFORCEMENT | TITLE: Enforcement Bureau Action. SUMMARY: The Commission will consider whether to take an enforcement action. |

Additional information concerning this meeting may be obtained from Mark Wigfield, Office of Media Relations, (202) 418-0253; TTY 1-888-835-5322.

Copies of materials adopted at this meeting can be purchased from the FCC's duplicating contractor, Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (202) 488-5300; Fax (202) 488-5563; TTY (202) 488-5562. These copies are available in paper format and alternative media, including large print/type; digital disk; and audio and video tape. Best Copy and Printing, Inc. may be reached by email at FCC@BCPIWEB.com.

Federal Communications Commission.
Marlene H. Dortch,
Secretary.
 [FR Doc. 2014-27564 Filed 11-21-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 14-14]

Mark Barr v. Ocean Trade Lines, Inc.; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment

Notice is given that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission (Commission) by Mark Barr, hereinafter "Complainant," against Ocean Trade Lines, Inc., hereinafter "Respondent." Complainant states that he is a resident of the United Kingdom. Complainant alleges that Respondent is a non-vessel-operating common carrier (NVOCC) licensed by the Commission with its primary place of business in Florida.

Complainant alleges that Respondent has violated the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41102(c), 41104(2), 41104(3), 41104(4), in connection with a contract for shipment of a sailboat from Port Everglades, FL to Southampton UK. Complainant alleges that the sailboat was not transported by Respondent and

Respondent did not refund the freight charges to Complainant.

Complainant seeks reparations in the amount of \$16,239, plus interest and reasonable attorneys fees; payment of additional amounts if violations of 46 U.S.C. 41104(3) are found; "a determination whether Ocean Trade Lines should be ordered to cease and desist from all such practices; . . . a determination whether the OTI license of Ocean Trade Lines should be suspended or revoked, as provided in 46 U.S.C. 40903(A); and . . . such other relief or orders as the Commission may determine."

The full text of the complaint can be found in the Commission's Electronic Reading Room at www.fmc.gov/14-14.

This proceeding has been assigned to the Office of Administrative Law Judges. The initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by November 18, 2015 and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by May 19, 2016.

Rachel E. Dickon,
Assistant Secretary.
 [FR Doc. 2014-27690 Filed 11-21-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Savings and Loan Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval, pursuant to the Home Owners' Loan Act (12 U.S.C. 1461 *et seq.*) (HOLA), Regulation LL (12 CFR part 238), and Regulation MM (12 CFR part 239), and all other applicable statutes and regulations to become a savings and loan holding company and/or to acquire the assets or the ownership of, control of, or the power to vote shares of a

savings association and nonbanking companies owned by the savings and loan holding company, including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well as other related filings required by the Board, are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The application also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing on the standards enumerated in the HOLA (12 U.S.C. 1467a(e)). If the proposal also involves the acquisition of a nonbanking company, the review also includes whether the acquisition of the nonbanking company complies with the standards in section 10(c)(4)(B) of the HOLA (12 U.S.C. 1467a(c)(4)(B)). Unless otherwise noted, nonbanking activities will be conducted throughout the United States.

Unless otherwise noted, comments regarding each of these applications must be received at the Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of the Board of Governors not later than December 19, 2014.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia (William Lang, Senior Vice President) 100 North 6th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19105-1521:

1. *Cape Bancorp, Inc.*, and Cape Bank, both in Cape May Court House, New Jersey; to acquire 100 percent of the voting shares of Colonial Financial Services, Inc., and Colonial Bank Federal Savings Bank, both in Vineland, New Jersey.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, November 19, 2014.

Michael J. Lewandowski,
Associate Secretary of the Board.
 [FR Doc. 2014-27765 Filed 11-21-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6210-01-P